
From: Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 4/24/2013 1:39:07 PM

Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: 11201007 11102016 II111009 City of San Bruno's Motion Requesting an Order 

to Show Cause

I would like to find out when/how the ALJ plans to respond before sending out the media advisory. I just 
told this to Redacted in your news department too.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 1:31 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D.
Subject: RE: 11201007 11102016 11111009 City of San Bruno's Motion Requesting an Order to Show 
Cause

I know. I am amazed.

Do you have any idea what next steps from your perspective might be? I assume we move 
forward.

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 1:11 PM 
To: Doll, Laura
Subject: RE: 11201007 11102016 11111009 City of San Bruno's Motion Requesting an Order to Show 
Cause

And we haven’t even sent out a media advisory yet (which we were planning to do once the agenda 
was finalized) and the City of SB AND this law firm would have received the media advisory. The event 
is online and in our What’s Hot Calendar and our Daily Calendar and it was announced at our last 
Voting Meeting.
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From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 1:08 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D.
Subject: RE: 11201007 11102016 11111009 City of San Bruno's Motion Requesting an Order to Show 
Cause

And as far as I know the CM was invited. She was on the list.

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 1:04 PM 
To: Doll, Laura
Subject: FW: 11201007 11102016 11111009 City of San Bruno's Motion Requesting an Order to Show 
Cause

You see this?

From: Strottman, Britt fmailto:bstrottman@meversnave.com1
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 12:47 PM
To: Wetzell, Mark S.; Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C.; StephanieC@qreenlininq.org: kdalv@stinson.com: 
catherine.mazzeo@swqas.com: dnq@SempraUtilities.com: Hailigan, Julie; Cagen, Robert; Bone, Traci; 
theresa.mueller@sfqov.org; tlonq@turn.org; BKC7@pqe.com; cpj2@pqe.com; lhi2@pqe.com; 
JMalkin@Orrick.com; BCraqq@GoodinMacbride.com; Meyers, Steven; bmcc@mccarthvlaw.com; 
martinhomec@qmail.com; ESelmon@Jemzar.com; ReqRelCPUCCases@pqe.com; 
cassandra.sweet@dowiones.com; enriqueq@qreenlininq.org; iheckler@levincap.com; i7se@pqe.com; 
lauren.duke@db.com; mchediak@bloomberq .net; p.duller@btinternet.com; thnxvm@qmail.com; 
dvanhoogstraten@stinson.com; scott.senchak@decade-llc.com; mfallon@taloncap.com; 
aniani.vedula@db.com; John.A.Apgar@Citi.com; andrewgav@arcassetltd.com; kfallon@sirfunds.com; 
ted@PointState.com; idanoelo@catapult-llc.com; mqoldenberq@luminusmqmt.com; 
sunnv.kwak@macquarie.com; bnaeve@levincap.com; NStein@LevinCap.com; 
randall@nexusamllc.com; naaz.khumawala@baml.com; JLsalazar@SempraUtilities.com; 
SHrubv@SempraUtilities.com; MFranco@SempraUtilities.com; RPrince@SempraUtilities.com; 
anqelica.morales@sce.com; douqlas.porter@sce.com; Francis.McNultv@sce.com; 
qcaldwell@sanbruno.ca.gov; kfabrv@sanbruno.ca.gov; ciackson@ci.sanbruno.c3.us; 
rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com; mdioseph@adamsbroadwell.com; austin.vang@sfqov.org; 
nsuetake@turn.org; bts1@pqe.com; filinqs@a-klaw.com; ked6@pqe.com; nes@a-klaw.com; 
sqs@dcbsf.com; teb3@pqe.com; qburke@ap.org; cem@newsdata.com; 
qrant.kollinq@citvofpaloalto.org; Strottman, Britt; Mullan, Jessica; service@cforat.org; 
pucservice@draleqal.org; marqaret@mfelts.com; abb@eslawfirm.com; wwester@smud.org; 
atrowbridqe@davcartermurphv.com; wmc@a-klaw.com; MD7@cpuc.ca.gov; Peck, David B.; Pauli, 
Karen P.; Colvin, Michael; Tong, Kan Wai; Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C.; Kotch, Andrew; Johnson, Catherine 
A.; Gruen, Darryl; Dorman, Elizabeth; Cadenasso, Eugene; Morris, Harvey Y.; Lee, Kelly C.; Bruno,
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Kenneth; Tisdale, Matthew; Cooke, Michelle; Myers, Richard A.; Prosper, Terrie D.; Roberts, Thomas; 
Foss, Travis; kdalv@stinson.com; catherine.mazzeo@swqas.com; ciackson@ci.sanbruno.ca.us; 
theresa.mueller@sfqov.orq; Berdge, Patrick S.; Bone, Traci; tlonq@turn.org; JMalkin@orrick.com; 
slqO@pqe.com; ESelmon@Jemzar.com; arqav@arcassetltd.com; ReqRelCPUCCases@pqe.com; 
mchediak@bloomberq.net; rav.welch@navioantconsultinq.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com; 
dvanhooqstraten@stinson.com; mfallon@taloncap.com; aniani.vedula@db.com; 
ionathan.arnold@db.com; lauren.duke@db.com; John.A.Apqar@Citi.com; kfallon@sirfunds.com; 
ted@PointState.com; idangelo@catapult-llc.com; mqoldenberq@luminusmqmt.com; 
bnaeve@levincap.com; Jheckler@levincap.com; scott.senchak@decade-llc.com; 
randall@nexusamllc.com; dnq@semprautilities.com; JLSalazar@SemoraUtilities.com; 
stomkins@semprautilities.com; SHrubv@SempraUtilities.com; MFranco@SempraUtilities.com; 
RPrince@SempraUtilities.com; anqelica.morales@sce.com; douqlas.porter@sce.com; 
Francis.McNultv@sce.com; mdioseph@adamsbroadwell.com; rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com; 
austin.vanq@sfqov.org; marcel@turn.org; nsuetake@turn.org; LKL1@pqe.com; NRN2@pqe.com; 
nes@a-klaw.com; sqs@dcbsf.com; teb3@pqe.com; qburke@ap.org; BCraqq@GoodinMacbride.com; 
cem@newsdata.com; bkc7@pqe.com; qrant.kollinq@citvofpaloalto.org; Strottman, Britt; Mullan, 
Jessica; Meyers, Steven; dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; service@cforat.org; henrypielaqe@comcast.net; 
abb@eslawfirm.com; wwester@smud.org; Mark.Gall@smud.org; atrowbridqe@davcartermurphv.com; 
wmG@a-klaw.com; dweber.nwnqs@nwnatural.com; Pauli, Karen P.; Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C.; Kotch, 
Andrew; Peck, David B.; Dorman, Elizabeth; Lee, Kelly C.; Bruno, Kenneth; Kito, Micheie; Myers, 
Richard A.; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Foss, Travis; imalkin@orrick.com; kdalv@stinson.com; 
catherine.mazzeo@swqas.com; theresa.mueller@sfqov.org; Bone, Traci; Foss, Travis; tlonq@turn.org; 
mlw3@pqe.com; Strottman, Britt; ESelmon@Jemzar.com; BTS1@pqe.com; 
kkonoliqe@bqcpartners.com; kxhv@pqe.com; lauren.duke@db.com; mchediak@bloomberq.net; 
ppatterson2@nvc.rr.com; pbattaqiia@bcqpartners.com; thnxvm@qmail.com; 
raieev.lalwani@morqanstanlev.com; SRRD@pqe.com; dvanhooqstraten@stinson.com; 
mfallon@taloncap.com; aniani.vedula@db.com; ionathan.arnold@db.com; John.A.Apqar@Citi.com; 
kfallon@sirfunds.com; idanqelo@catapult-llc.com; mqoldenberq@luminusmqmt.com; 
sunnv.kwak@macquarie.com; ted@pointstate.com; bnaeve@levincap.com; Jheckler@levincap.com; 
NStein@LevinCap.com; stephen.bvrd@morqanstanlev.com; NKhumawala@Woito ' onan.com; 
randall@nexusamllc.com; dnq@semprautilities.com; ilsalazar@semprautilities.com; 
stomkins@semprautilities.com; SHrubv@SempraUtilities.com; MFranco@SempraUtilities.com; 
RPrince@SempraUtilities.com; angelica.morales@sce.com; case.admin@sce.com; 
douqlas.porter@sce.com; Francis.McNultv@sce.com; qloria.inq@sce.com; 
maquirre@amslawvers.com; khelmuth@citvofmadera.com; ciackson@ci.sanbruno.ca.us; 
mdioseph@adamsbroadwell.com; rkoss@.adamsbroadwell.com; Gruen, Darryl; austin.vanq@sfqov.org; 
marcel@turn.org; filinqs@a-klaw.com; ked6@pqe.com; nes@a-klaw.com; sqs@dcbsf.com; 
teb3@pqe.com; oburke@ap.org; BCraqq@GoodinMacbride.com; cem@newsdata.com; 
reqrelcpuccases@pqe.com; dng6@pqe.com; Mullan, Jessica; Meyers, Steven; 
deborah.slon@doi.ca.gov; dmarcus2@sbcqlobal.net; service@cforat.org; henrypielaqe@comcast.net; 
abb@eslawtirm.com; William.Westfield@smud.org; ATrowbridqe@DavCarterMurphv.com; wmc@a- 
klaw.com; Peck, David B.; Pauli, Karen P.; Stepanian, Ratty; Kotch, Andrew; Chow, Christopher; 
Dorman, Elizabeth; Lindh, Frank; Morris, Harvey Y.; Reiger, J. Jason; Hailigan, Julie; Lee, Keiiy C.; 
Bruno, Kenneth; Peieo, Marion; Wetzeil, Mark S.; Cooke, Michelle; Myers, Richard A.; Cagen, Robert; 
Prosper, Terrie D.
Cc: Connie Jackson <CJackson@sanbruno.ca.qov> (CJackson@sanbruno.ca.gov)
Subject: SBE: 11201007 11102016 11111009 City of San Bruno's Motion Requesting an Order to Show 
Cause

Attached is the “Motion of the City of San Bruno Requesting an Order to Show Cause 
Why Assigned Commissioners Peevey and Florio Should Not Be Recused From the 
‘Forging a New Vision of Safety in California’ Symposium Pursuant to Rule 8.3, or in
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the Alternative, an Order Suspending the Safety Symposium Until 1.12-01-007, 1.11-02­
16, and 1.11-11-009 are Fully Adjudicated” filed on April 24, 2013 with the California 
Public Utilities Commission in 112.01.007, 111.02.016, and 111.110.09. Please also 
find the Certificate of Service. Please feel to contact me if you have any problems 
opening the attachments.

Thank you, Britt Strottman

Britt K. Strottman

Attorney at Law

MEYERS NAVE
555 12th Street, Suite 1500 
Oakland, CA 94607 
Phone: 510.808.2000 
Fax: 510.444.1108 
bstrottman@meversnave.com
www.meversnave.com

www.publiclawnews.com
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